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Staff Report 
 

TO:      Board of Directors 
 
FROM:       Adrian Schneider, P.E., Senior Engineer 
                 Doug Roderick, P.E., Interim Engineering Manager  
  
DATE:        August 25, 2021   
  
SUBJECT: Loma Rica District Financed Waterline Extension Project (FATR #2360)
        (Consent)   

ENGINEERING 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 

Award a construction contract with C&D Contractors in the amount of $620,640 and 
authorize the General Manager to execute the appropriate documents. 
 
BACKGROUND:   

The Loma Rica District Financed Waterline Extension Project (Project) is the 
placement of approximately 3,020 feet of 8-inch diameter treated water pipeline along 
Loma Rica and Lee Lane Drive in the Wawona Madrone and Sierra Woodlands 
subdivisions. The Project will provide the opportunity for treated water service for up to 
20 properties. The new pipeline will be connected at the District’s existing treated 
waterline on Lee Lane, north of the Project. 
 
On July 14, 2021, the Board approved the funding agreements for ten property owners 
along the Project route.  
 
The plans and specifications were sent out to ten contractors on July 19, 2021. On 
August 12, 2021, the District received quotes from four contractors. The submitted 
quotes are listed below: 

 
Contractor Quote 

C&D Contractors $620,640 
McGuire & Hester $732,080 
Hansen Bros. $763,469 
Rados $841,000 
Engineer’s Estimate $624,758 
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It is the recommendation of staff to award a construction contract with C&D 
Contractors in the amount of $620,640.  
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT:  
The Community Investment Program (10151-52912) had a 2021 Budget of 
$916,232. This amount was rolled over from the 2020 budget.  After this contract, 
the remaining amount will be $291,092. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: (1) 

• Project Site Map 
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